
From: Tagnipes, Jeorge S.
Sent: 7/21/2010 2:13:57 PM
To: Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd)
Cc:
Bcc:
Subj ect: FW:2010-2012 Reporting Requirements F ollow Up

When: Thursday, July 22, 2010 10:00 AM-11:00 AM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
Where: Redacted RedactedPass code:

*^*^*^*^*^*^*^*^*^*

Shilpa,

Are you available at this time? This would be good opportunity to address the 9/1 reporting date. Also, 
let me know and maybe we can go to your office -- not many conference rooms avaiable.

Thanks,
Kristine

From: Tagnipes, Jeorge S. rmailto:ieorge,taqnipes(a)cpiic.ca.qov1

Sent: Wednesday, July 21, 2010 9:31 AM
Redacted -J Darren.Hanway@sce.com; Besa, AthenajRedactedTo:

Redact wayne.hauck@pinnacle-us.com; Tagnipes, Jeorge S.

Subject: 2010-2012 Reporting Requirements Follow Up

When: Thursday, July 22, 2010 10:00 AM-11:00 AN (GHT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
Where: Redacted Redact/ Pass code:

When: Thursday, July 22, 2010 10:00 AM-11:00 AM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).

RedactedRedactedWhere / Pass code:

Note: The GMT offset above does not reflect daylight saving time adjustments.

*^*^*^*^*^*^*^*^*^*

AGENDA

I. I want to give you an update where I am with the reporting requirements.

II. Also want to hear about these “templates” that you guys are working on.

III. Next steps

SB GT&S 0463128
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